

AGENDA

Greywell Parish Council Meeting

Wednesday 7th November 2018 at 6.00 pm in the Village Hall

1. Apologies/Present
2. To approve the minutes of the last meeting on Wednesday 26th September 2018
3. Declarations of interest relative to this agenda
4. Matters arising from previous minutes (in addition to those listed below)
5. Planning
 - a. New applications to be considered at the meeting
 - i. **18/02348/HOU, Hobbes, Dorchester Way.** Erection of a part two-storey, part single storey rear extension. First floor side extension and replacement garage/car port. Remodelling of elevations including new brickwork and windows, installation of chimney. **Comment closing date 28/11/18**
 - ii. **18/02227/LBC, Church Cottage, The Street.** Proposed works to inglenook. To report GPC comment submitted on 16.10.18
 - b. Update on previous applications including:
 - i. **18/00765/FUL, Dairy Complex White Lane.** Partial demolition and conversion of existing agricultural buildings to provide a day health spa facility. Creation of secondary access road, provision of car parking, landscaping and planting.
Update: report to meeting of revised GPC comment submitted 11.10.18; to consider comment on latest revision of red line drawing – comment closing date 12.11.18; planning committee date; proposed traffic calming
 - ii. **18/02227/LBC, Church Cottage, The Street.** Proposed works to inglenook. To report GPC comment submitted on 16.10.18
 - c. Local planning matters including:
 - i. Hart Local Plan
 - ii. Fleet Regeneration Design Study
6. On-going issues
 - a. Speedwatch
 - b. Website – to approve the proposed structure for the new website
 - c. Phone box – Defibrillator, CPR training, Village Emergency Telephone System - to approve volunteer risk assessment and confirm volunteer insurance cover.
 - d. Parish Lengthsman – to confirm work schedule after Village Autumn Clean
 - e. Waste bin
7. Report from Patricia Hughes, Joint Chief Executive, Hart District Council
8. Report from County Councillor
9. Report from District Councillor
10. Finance
 - a. To note current financial situation and sign bank statements
 - b. Payments and cheques for signature
 - c. To approve budget for 2019/2020
11. To consider impacts from proposed school transport cuts to Robert Mays School
12. To consider response to consultation on proposed Protection Order (PSPO) for the Control of Dogs throughout the Hart District area.
13. Any other business and items for agenda of next meeting
14. To confirm date of next meeting



Elizabeth Ford, Parish Clerk
parishclerk@greywell.info

Friday 2nd November 2018